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SANGAM VENTURES LTD.

{Wholly owned Subsidiary of Sangam (India) Limited)
CIN: U117 29912021 PLOOTE482
Regd. Oifice; Atun, Chittorgarh Road, Bhilwara-311001 (Raj.) Ph.: +51 1482 243400
Email: secretarial@sangamgroup.com

DIRECTORS' REFORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Directors’ Report of the Company together with
Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(% in lakhs)
Financial Results 317 March, 2024 | 31" March, 2023
Revenue from operations {net) 4532 82 94,73
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional and extracedinary ibem 4803 (125.33)
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 4803 {125.33)
Tan expenses
Current Tax - -
Pdat Credit Entitlernent - -
Deferred Tax (238.03) 216.15
Profit (loss) for the year from continuing Operations 237.53 (341.48]

L T RS

Your Company s a3 newly incorporated Company. The company has commenced its business
actlvitles from the last year, The Company is in its initial stage where the expenses forms the major
part of Profit and Loss:a/c. Thereby, there is profit of 237,53 lakhs.

Your directors are hopeful for the bright future of the company in the years to come.
CIVIDEND
The Company has not declared any dividend for the period under review,

IRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed to transfer any amount to General Reserva
of the Company for the current financial year,
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has nat accepted any deposits from the general public within the meaning of Section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules mads thersunder.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF FFECTING THE F CIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the compary to which the
financial statements relates and the date of the report.

CONVERSATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSDRPTION EXCHANG
GUTGO

The provisions of section 134(m) of the Act, is not appticable to the Company. There was no feraizn
exchange inflow or outflow during the vear under review

DIRECTOR

The Baard of Directors consists of 3 {Three) members. In terms of the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 Shri Pranal Modani (DiN: 06894190), Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation
and being sligivle offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Tha
Board recommends his re-appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

CONTRACT ARRAMNGEN WITH RELAT ES

All contract/arrangements/transactions entered by the company during the financial year with
related parties were on an arm's length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were In
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, There are no materially significant Relzated
Party Transactiens made by the Company during the period,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, AND GUARANTEES GIVEN

Thiere were no loans, guarantees or investrents made by the Company under Section 186 of the Act
during the year under review,
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INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The company hasa proper and adequate system of internal control commensurate with the size and
nature of its business, Internal control systems are integral to company’s corporate governance
framework, Some significant features of internal control systems are:-

1. Adeguate documentation of policies, puidelines, authorities and approval procedures covering
all important functions of the Company.

i Proper enterprise resgurce planning system which covers most of iis pperations and is
supparted by & defined authorization pratacal,

3. Ensering complete compliance with laws, regulation, standards and internal procedures and
sysiems.

4. Pe-risking the company’s assets/resources and protecting them from any losses.

5. Ensuring the integrity of the accounting systemy; proper and authorlzed recording and reporting
of all transactions.

6. Preparation and monitaring of annual budget for all operating and sarvice functions.
7. Ensuring reliakility of all financizl and operational Information.

The internal contral systems and procedures are designed to assist in the identification and
management of risks, the procedure-led verification of 3!l compllance as well as an enhanced control
CONSCRILSNEsS,

AUDITORS B ALUDITOR'S REPORT

In accordance of the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/ 0P, Dad & Co.,
Chartered Accountant (FRN: 002330C) was appeinted as the Statutory Auditor of the company far a
period of five years to hold the office from: the conclusion of the 1% Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 28" September, 2022 till the conclusion of 8" Annual General Meeting to be held
in the vear 2027,

The Motes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are sslf-explanatory and do
nok call for any further comments.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets a: regular intervals to discuss business plan and strategies. During the year, Six
Board Meetings were held. The details of Board Meetings are glven below:
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Date of Meeting | Board Strength No. of Directors present
27™ April, 2023 (3 3
9% August, 2023 3 3
| 257 Detober, 2023 (3 3
& January, 2024 BRE 3
™ February, 2024 (|3 3
257 March, 2024 |3 3

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL] ACT, 2013

The Comparny has in place an Amti-S2xual Harassment Palicy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace {Prevantion, Prohibition & Redressal} Act, 2013,
Internal Complaints Committes (ICC} has been set up to redress complalnts réceived regarding
sexual harassment, all employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this poficy.

There: was ro case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of wemen at workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition & Redresser) Act, 2013,

CHRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directory” Responsibllity Statement referred to in clause |c} of sub-section {3} of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that-

a. In the preparation of the annual acoounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation refating ta material departures;

b, The Directors had selected such stcounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are regsonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the compary as at 31st March, 2024 and of the loss of the company for the
year ended on that data;

¢. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31st
March, 2024 on a going concern basis; and

g The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively
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ANNUAL BRETURN

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sectian 92(3} of the Act. read with the Companies
{Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 during the year under revisw,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the banks, government authorities, financial Institutions, customers, vendors and members
during the wear under review, Your Directors also wizh to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed services by the Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sangam Ventures Limited

Flace: Bhilwara
Date: 9" May, 2024




FORM NO. AOC-2

Annexure-1

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arms

length transaction under third proviso there to.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis

S.No. | Particulars Details

a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if NIL

any

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ NIL

f) Date of approval by the Board NIL

g) Amount paid as advances ,if any NIL

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required NIL

under first proviso to section188
Details of Material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S.No. Particulars Details Details Details

a) NTT%?(S) }(])f the related party and nature of| Sangam (India) | Sangam (India) | Sangam (India) Ltd.
relationship Ltd. (Holding Ltd. (Holding (Holding Company)

Company) Company)

b) Nature of . Purchase of Sale of Goods Rent Payment

contracts/arrangements/transactions . .
Material /Services

) Duration of the ) Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing
contracts/arrangements/transactions

d) Salient terms of the contracts or 2563.36 4557.20 2.75 Lakh
arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any: Lakh Lakh

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - - -

f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL NIL NIL

Place: Jaipur
Date: 09-05-2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sangam Ventures Limited

Qeolan

(Vinod Kumar Sodani)
DIN: 00403740
Managing Director
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OPPOSITE AJMER, OVERBRIDGE,
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Indepandent Auditor's Report
To;
The Members of
SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
BHILWARA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at Manch 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including othér comprehensive
income), Setement of Changes in Equity and Stobement of Cash Flow for the period ended and & summary of
significant acoounting polices and ather explanatory infammeation.

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and accoeding to the explanations given to us, the aforesald financial
stafaments give the infarmation required by the Companiss Acl, 2013 {"the Act™) in the manner so required and give a
brue and fair view in conformity with the accounting prindiples genetally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the
Company a5 a& March 31, 2024, and profit/loss, and Its cash flows for the period ended on that date,

Basis for DOpinion

We ronducked our audit of the finandial stataments in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAg) sperified
under saction 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our respansibilibies under those Standzrds are further describad n
the Anditor's Responshilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in acoordance writh the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Sccountants of India together
with the independence requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financal statements under the orovisions of
the Companies &ct 2013 and the Rules made theraunder, and we have fulfiled cur obther ethical responsib!tles In
acoordarce with these reguirernents and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We balieve that the aud® evidence we have
obbained is suffident and appropriate o provide a basis far our opinion on the financial statemerds.

Key Audit Matters

Ky audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgemeant, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Stabernents lor the finpacial vear anded 31st March, 2024, These matters were addressad in the contest of
our audit of e Financial Statements & a8 whaole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we de not provide a
separate opinion on these malters, For each matter bebow, our description of how our audit addressed the rnaatter is
provdicked in that oo abext

Wer heves debermimed the matters describied below 1o be the key audit matters to be comnmunicatzs Ir our report, we
have fulfilled the responsibdities - acibed in the Awcditors "responsibilities for the awfit of the Standalone Fnencial
Staternents section of our mport, including in reation to these matters. Accordingly, vur audit included the
parformance of procedurss designed o respond o owr assessment of the risks of materlal misstatement of Lhe
Finandcal Statements. The resuts of aur audit proceduses, including the procedures performed to address the matters
biafow, pravide the basis for our decl opinion on the accompanying Finandal Statements

The Key Audit Matters: Capital work in progress;

Owring the last fingndal year company was undergoing implementation of project for manufacturing of ssamiess
garments which was completed during the current year and became fully operational, Capitaiization of fixed assets
and determining Capltal work in progress was key audil matter. In our audit we addressed the approprigtenass and
comectly recogniion of costs and cost attributable to Med assets and capital work in prograss.

The component audit teams have perforrred detased avdit procedures on the recognition and measurement of the
cast and respective companents, We found-thg Critada and assumptions used by managerment in the determination of
the cost recognized in the financial statefments to be al \




Information other than the finandal statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infermation. The other infermation
comprises the information induded in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Respansibikty Repart but doss not indude the financial stakements and our auditor's repart theraan,

Cwr opinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance canclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsibiity is to read the other information and, in
doing 50, tonsider whether the other information & matenally inconsistent with the fnancizl statements or cur
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the werk we have performed, we condude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required o report that fact. We have nothing to repeort in this regand.

Responsibilities of Management's and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements,

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financal statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs,
prafit / loss {including other comprehensive income), changes In equity and cash flow af the Company in acoordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Stendards (Ind AS)
spacified wnder section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2015. This respansibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal finandial controls; that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the finamnda staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from meterial misstatement, whether due to fraud
o ST,

In preparing the flnancial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for asssssing the
Company's abdity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicablé, mattbers related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Beard of Directors either ntends to liquidate the Company or o
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative bt o do 50,

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reparting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 585 will always detect a rmaterial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to pro : a;.;ynasls for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fra_;‘gr than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve
collusion, forgery, intentional nrﬂ'lﬂgé; mq 5entaﬁ¢:ms, or the override of internal control,
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= Obtain an understanding of internal financial eontrols relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the drcumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the companies Act 2013
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability te continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditar's report.
Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gelng concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. Materlality is the magnitude of misstataments in the financial
statements that, individually or In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results
of our work; and (I} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with these charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

{1) As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued try the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

(2} As required by section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

[6) In our opinion proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, Staterment of Changes In Equity and the cash flow
staternent dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2015, as amanded,

to the extent applieahble. 3 ;__‘_'&-..
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(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken on

L]

()

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act:

\With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these Financlal Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer te
our saparate Report in "Annexure B” to this report.

With respect to tha other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report In accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epirion and to the best of our information and
daccording to the explanations glven ta us:

(i The company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statemant in the contingent liability section to the extent it is ascertainable in the opinicn of
management;

{ii} as per the information provided to us by the management, the company has not entered in to long
term contract including derivative contracts for which pravisioning is required;

{1ii} {a} The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than those
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(Either from borrowed funds, share capital or any other source or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other personis) or entity(s), including foreign entitias ("Intermediaries™), with the
understanding that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persens or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the company [Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of ultimate beneficiaries,

{b} The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than those
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
personis) or entities including foreign entities {"Funding Parties”) with the understanding that
such company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party [ultimate
beneficlaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the above
representations given by the management under paragraph (2) (g) (i) {a) and (b) above contain
any material misstatement.

{iv] There is no requirement of transfer of amount in Investor Education & Protection fund. (IEPF).

thl the company has used such accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a

feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughsut the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trall feature has not been tampered with
and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory reguirements for record
retentions. a L{P}H
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{3} With respect to the matter te be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is In aceordance with the provisians of Section
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit lald down under
Secthon 197 of the Act.

FOR: 0. P, DAD & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ~__——.

Wb

[ABHISHEK DAD] B
PARTNER f-
M.NO, 409237
UDIN-24409237BKEYZ52056

\I

PLACE : BHILWARA
DATED: 09.05.2024




ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SANGAM
VENTURE LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1, under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us In the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we stata that:

(i} {a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible azsets.

(b} Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical
manner, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification and appropriately dealt with
in the books of accounts

|c} The title deeds of all the immavable properties (Other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disdosed in the financial statements
are held In the name of the Company,

{d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use assets] and
intangible assets during the year.

(@) There are no proceedings have been initiated and are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

{ii} {a) Inventories have been physically verified during the year by the Management at reascnable
intervals. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were nat naticed on
such physical verification.

(b) Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Rs 5 crore, in aggregate from banks
based on the security of current assets.

{iif) According to the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has neither granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLP ar any other
parties during the year, nor made any investment during the year, hence information as regards to this clause s
either Nil or Not Applicable.

(i) According to the information & explanations _Eiven to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company has not granted any ji&rl r provide any guarantees or securities to partles covered
under Section 185 of the Act and mrq@ﬁ!_-;l ymh rovisions of section 185 and 186 of the companies act.




v

(i)

The The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amoeunts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Comparny.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of the cost records under 148{1) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect to the company’s products. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records
maintained by the company in this connection and are of the opinion that pnima facie, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained. We have hewever, not made a detailed examination of the
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate ar complete.

[vii} {A) Atcording to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including GST, Providant Fund,

Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues
have been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. Accordingly to the information and explanation
Biven to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as on last day of
the financial year for a peried of more than six months from the date they have become payable,

(B) According to the information & explanations given to us and the records examined by us, thers is no
amount which have not been deposited on account of any disputed amount payable in respect of income tax,
sarvice tax, customs duty, G5T and cess.

{vili} Acearding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any

lix)

transaction, previsusly unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 as fncome during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{viii] of the Order ks not
applicable 1o the Company.

a, The Company has not defaulted In repayment of loans and ather borrowings and interest due thereon to any
lender.

b. The Company is a not declared wilful defaulier by any bank or financlal institution or government or any
government authorlty,

c. Term loans raised during the year have been applied for the purpose for which those loans were rafsed.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, na funds ralsed on short-term basis
hava bagn used for long-term purposes by the Company.

€. 0n an overall examination of the financlal staternents of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
fram any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates ar joint
wantures.

f. The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pladge of securities held in its subsidiaries, Jmint
wenturas or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3ix)(f) of the Qrder is not
applicable to the Company,

(x] (A} According to the Infermation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer lincluding
debt Instruments) during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause (a) (x) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

[B) The company has not made any prefer,emEL_glr-ntmem or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fulky, partially or optionally m}»ﬁ'&nﬂ i
e

e Ei&m+ J‘ng the year.




{xi] & Based wpon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the

| i

(i

finamcial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, no fraud by
the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

b. During the year, no repart under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors] Bules, 2014 with the
Central Government,

. In our apinion, to the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not received any whistie blower complaints during the year.

} The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to repart on clause 3(xi) (a}, (b) and () of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

i} Transactions with the refated parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the detaik have been disclosed In the notes to the financial statements, as requirad by
the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) Intermal Acdit is not applicable to company. So paragraph 3{xk) s not applicable to company.

{xv} The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors ar persons connected with its

directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

[#vi} & The provisions of section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 [2 of 1934] are not applicable to the

i)

Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3jxvil{a) of the Order Is not applicable to the
Company

b. The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financlal or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a
valld Certificate of Registration |CoR | fram the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1924,

€. The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on dause 3(xvi} (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d. As represented by the management, the Group does not have any Cere Investment Company [€IC) as part of
the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment Companies [Reserve Bank)
Directlions, 2016.

The Company has net incurred cash loss in the current financlal year under review however company has
incurred cash loss In previous year. The amount of cash loss for FY 2022-23 was Rs. 2.85 Lacs.

{xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and sccordingly requirement to report

[ix)

on Clause 3{wviil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios to the financial stataments, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based an aur examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belleve that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting Its Habilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a perlod of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not a ﬁ*—' # @510 the future viahility of the Company. We furthar state that
our reporting is based on the facts theds




assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance shaet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

&% C5R provisions as per section 135 are not applicable to companles, so paragraph 3{%X) is not applicable to
COmpary.

XXl the Company iz not required to prepare consalidated financial statements. Hence, clause 3(Xxi] is not applicable.

FOR: O. P. DAD & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[ABHISHEK DAD]
PARTNER

M.NO. 409237
UDIN-24409237BKEYZS2056

PLACE : BHILWARA
DATED: 09.05.2024




ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Finandial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over finandial reporting of SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
{"the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Cantrals

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Centrols. over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqguate internal financial
contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financlal controls over financial
repoerting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, ta the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financlal controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and If such contrale aperated effectively in all material respects.

Our audlt Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their cperating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal centrol based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, induding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's inter/_l;al- _ faf controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting ks a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financdial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, Aceurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
@s necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
passibifity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to efror
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Ao, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
wompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over finandal reporting and such Internal financial controls over financlal reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company censidering the essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FOR: O. P. DAD & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS T
e R
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[ABHISHEK DAD] b S

PARTNER S gt

M.NO. 409237

UDIN-24409237BKEYZ52056

PLACE : BHILWARA
DATED: 09.05.2024
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BANGAM VENTURES LINITED
Statement of Profit end Loss lov the period ended 315t March 2024
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
Cazh Flow Statemant for the period ended 315t March 2024
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SARGAM VENTWIRES LINSTED
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31® MARCH 2024

1.1

GEMERAL INFORMATION:
Sangam Ventures Limited ("the Company”) is a public limited company domiciled in India and
was incorporated on 03™ December 2021. It is 100% subsidiary company of M/'s Sangam {India)
Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at Atun, Chittorgarh Road, Bhilwara -
311 001, Rajasthan, india.

The Company is principally engaged In the business of Manufacturing of seamless garment.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
pursuant tosection 133 of the Companies &ct, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 [as amended) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024,

These financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with the resolution of the
Board of Directors as per its meeting held on 09th May 2024,

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which b5 the Company's
functional currency.

Basiz of measurement;
The finandal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis. The following tems are measured on each reporting date as under;

Items Measurement Basis _ i
Met defined benefit{asset)/liability Falr value of plan assets less present value of
defined benefit obligations

Use of estimates and judgaments

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, Income and expenses. Management balieves that the estimates used in the
preparation aof the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual result may differ
from these estimatss,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to
accounting E*.stin!a'r.ﬁ arg nised prospectively.
i '
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2024

judgments

information aboul |udgments made in applying accounting policles that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognised In the financial statements have been given
betow:

& Classification of financial assets: astessment of business model within which the assets
are held and assessment of whather the contractual terms of the financial asset are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principat amount cutstanding

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of
resulting in @ material adjustment in the subsequent period financial statements i included
below:

Estimation of current and deferred tax expense and asset/ llabiliny.
Estimated useful lite of property, plant and equipment.

Estimation of defined benefit ohlgation,

Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and Contingencies,

0. Measurement of fair values
Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non- financlal assets and kabilities,

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values. This includes a team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair
value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the controller.

The team regularly reviews significant unocbservable inputs and valuation adjustments. if third
party infarmation, such as broker quotes or pricing services, 15 used to measure fair values,
then the teamn assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion
that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the Fir value
hierarchy in which the valuations should be classifiad.

Fair values are categorived in a fair value hierarchy based on the |nputs used in the valuation
technigues as under:

Lewvel 1- guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or lighilities

- Leve? 2 inputs other than guoted price included in Level 1 that are observable for the assets
or Liahility, sither directly [Le, as prices) ar indirectly {i.e. derived from pricas).

Level 3. inputs for the asset or lability that are not besed on observable market data

{unobservable inpuls).

data as far as p used bo measure the fair value of an asset or 3 Gability fall —-—~._h
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When meazunng }!gg! value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

fnto different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement i categorized
in its entirety in the same level of the fair value heerarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measuremeant,

The Company recogrizes transfer between levels of the falr value hierarchy al the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurrad.

i SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES:
& Current and non-current classification

All the assets and liahilites have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle, credit terms as decidad with respective suppliers and buyers and other
criteria set out in the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013,

Assets.
An assel is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

al it is expected to be realised In, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's
normal eperatmg cycle;

k) it is held primarily for the purpase of being traded;

c} it is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restrictad from being exchanged or used to settie a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liabilities:
A liabifity is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

b} it is held primanily for the parpose of being traded;

¢} It is due 1o be settied within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settberment of the Eability for at
feast tweblve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liahility that could, at the option of the
counterparty, resuft in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its

classification,
All other assetsy liablities are classified as non-current.

Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and thelr realisation in Cash or cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained s normal
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current [ Mon-current classification of assets
and Ilahilrtlas.f;_.___.;__
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Property, plant and equipment (PPE]

PPE is recognised when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the item
will fhow to the company and the cost of the iterm can be measured reliably. PPE I stated at
original cost net of tex/duty credits awailed, if any, less accumulated depreciation and
tumulative impairment, i any. For gualifying assets, borrowing costs are capitalized in
accordance with the company'c accounting policy.

PPE not ready for the intended uses on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as “capital
work-in-progress,

Depreciation methad Is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset, The estimated useful life
and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in
the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective basls.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from. owned assets 15 calcolated pro rata to Ehe
period of use.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods In such a manner that the
mevised carmying amount of the asset is aliocated over its remaining useful life.

Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease
term. Where there is reasonable certainty that the company shall obtain ownership of the
assets a1 the end of the lease term, such assets are depreciated based on the useful life
prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on the useful life adopted by
the company for similar assets.

Freshold land is not depreciated.

An item of Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when it s estimated that Company
will not receive future economic benefits from its use or upon its disposal. Any gains and losses
on disposal of such item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are
recognized in the statermnent of profit and loss

Deprecigtion and amortisation:

Depreciation method, estimated useful lves and residual values are determined based on
technical parameters [ assessment, taking into account the nature of the asset, the sstimated
usage of the assel, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of repiaﬂement
anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, @
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Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated wseful [ife
and residual ¥alues are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect of any change in
the estimates of useful lifefresidual value 15 accounted on prospective basis

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis
from the date of acquisition or Installation, and in the case of a new praject, fram the date
of commencement of commerdal production,

Depreciation on an tem of property, plant and equioment sold, discarded, demolished or
scrapped, (5 provided wp to the date on which such itemn of propery, plant and aquigrment is
sald, discarded, demalished or scrapped,

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, (F
expectations differ from previous estimates, the change |5 accounted for as a change in
accounting estimate on a prospective basis.

0. intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the company, that have finite useful lives, are stated
a1 acguisition cost, net of accumulated amaortization and accumulated impairment losses, if
any,

subsequent expenditures redated to an item of intangible assers are added to it carrying
amount when it is probakble that future economic benefits derlving from the cost incurred
will Alow te the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured rellably,

An intangible assef |s derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use ar upon their disposal. Any gains and losses on dispesal of such intangible assets
&re determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amaount of
intangible assets and are recognized In the statement of profit and loss,

Finite life intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the perod of thekr

expected wuseful Bves

Amortisation
A summary of the policies applied to the Intangible assets is, as follows:

| Intangible assets Useful life Amortisation method used
| Computer software Finite {5 years)

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of luture
economic benefits embodied ln)he-asﬁ'e considered to modify the amortisation period
or method, as aﬂmﬁnﬂmfﬁrﬁiﬁﬁﬁ ted as changes in accounting i_r.'r.'l'nn.'s’ne%ﬁf =
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024
amortisation expense on intangible assats with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss unfess such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

E Research and development expenditure on new products:

(i) Expenditure on research is expensed under respective heads of account in the period In
which it ks incurred.

(i} Development expenditure on new products |5 capialized as intangible asset, if all of the
following can be demonstrated:

A

B,
C

The technical feastbility of completing the intanginle asset so that it will be awailakle
for use or sale;

The company has intention to complete the Intangible asset and use or sell it;

The company has ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

The manner in which the probable future economic benefits will be generated
including the edistence of a market for output of the intangible asset or Intangible
asset fteell or iF it 15 to be used internally, the usefulness of intangible awets;

The availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
devalopment and to use or sall the intangible asset; snd

The company has ability to reliably measure the expenditure altributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

Development expenditure that does not meet the above criteria is expensed in the period In
wihich it [= Incurred.

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are
dizsclosed as “intangible assets under development”.

F. Impairment of assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE,
investment praoperty, intangible assets and Investments in subsidiary company 1o determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such
indication exists, the sajd assets are tested for impairment 50 a5 to determine the impairment
loss, if any

Impairment loss |5 recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverabie
amount, Recoverable amount is determined:

In the case of an individual asset; at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and
in the case of a cash penerating unit (3 group of assets that generates identified, independent

cash flows), at thi higher of the cash genarating unit’s net seliing price and the value in u
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(1

The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows
frem the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful lfe. For this
purpose, the discount rate {pre-tax) |s determined based on the weighted aversge cost of
capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash Aows of the
assetf,

For this purpose, a cash generating unit Is ascertained as the smallest Identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cach inflows from other
assets or groups of assels,

i recoverable amount of an asset {or cash generating wnit) is estimated to be less than its
carying amount, such deficit is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
impalrment loss and the carrying amount of the asset [or cash generating unit) is reduced tao its
recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subssquently reverses, the tarrying amount of the asset [or cash
generating unit) Is increased 1o the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, bul so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have besn
determined had no impairment loss [s recognised for the asset {or cash generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impalrment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Financial Instruments

Financial Assats

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the coniractual
prowvisions of the instrument,

Al financial assets are recognised at Fair value on Initial recognition except trade
réceivables.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at:

+  Amortised cost
*  Falr value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
+  Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, exeept if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for manzging financial assers.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows

from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the uacj!u;_! rights to receive the cash flows
fram the am}_;"—-—ﬁ-.;h A Eﬁ'-'-lff.'
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NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

Impalrment of Anancal assets
The Company recognises loss aliowances for expected credit losses on:
- Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised
cost has impaired and provisions are made for impairment accordingly, A financial asset 15
‘credit impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have ocourred.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to |fetime expected credit
lnsses, except for the following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit nses:

Debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at thie reporting date; and
Other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default
occurring owver the expected life of the flnancial Instrament) has not increased
significanily sinceinitial recognition.

Loss aliowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to Ffetime
expected credil lnsies

12-month expacted credil losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date {or a shorter
period IF the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

When determining whether the credit risk of a financal asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers
reasonable and supportable information that s relevant and availabile without undue cast
or effort. This includes both guantilative and gualitative information and analysis, based on
the Company's historical experience and Informed credit assessment and including forward
Inoking information.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credil hosses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit bosses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls: (e, the difference betaeen the cach
fiows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash fAows that the
Company expects to receive).

Fresentation of allowance fior expected credit losses in the balance sheet
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the
Eross carrying amount of the assets. sz

el L
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(2)
fi)

{il}

(3}

Write-off

The gross cammying amourt of a financial ssset is written off (gither partially or in full) to the
extent that there = no realistic prospect of recovery. This i generally the case whan the
Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that coubd
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

Financial liabilities
Initia! recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
artribitable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statemant of Profit
and Loss as finance cost,

Subsequent measurement

Financial kabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade
and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturlty of these instruments.

Derecognition of inancial Instruments

The Company derecognizes a firancial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flovws from
the financial asset expire or @ transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial liability (or a part of & financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Cffeatting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
whers there is 2 legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to setile ona net basis or realise the asset and settle the lability simultaneoisty. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankmuptcy of the
Company or the counterparty.

Bormrowing costs

Borrowing costs indude interest expense calculated using the effective interest method
(EIR), finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease and exchange
differences arsing on foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to intersst costs,

Borrowing costs net of any investment ingome from the temporary investment of related

AT

borrowings, which ame attributable o the acgu 1,5, 0 ction or production of a
e : fww ﬂ =
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024
qualifying asset are capitalized | inventoried as part of cost of such asset till such time the

asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

A gualifying asset 5 an asset that necessarily requires a substantial parind of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale. Al other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss
In the period in which they are incurred.

EIR is the rate thal exacily discounts the estimated luture cash payments of receipts over
the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, o the
gross carnying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial lability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
lasses,

I Icomme tax
Income fax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit or loss
exgept o the extent that it relates to an item recognised directly in egquity or In ather
comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expecied tax payable or receivable on the taxable income for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or recelvable in respect of previows years. The
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or
received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related ta Income taxes. It is measured
using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset anly if there is a legally enforceables
right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the
liakility on-a net basis or simultaneoushy.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amaounts used for faxation purposes, Deferred tax |5 also recognized in respect of cammed
forward tax fosses and tax credits, Deferred tax is not recognized for:

Temporary differences arising on tha initial recegnition of assets or lisbilities in a
transdction that i= not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or boss at the time of transaction;

Temporary differences related o investment in subsidiary to the extent that the
Company i= able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that they will not re;n;-miql.rhe foreseeable future; and ___
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Deferred (ax assels are recognized to the extent that it Is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary difference can be utiized. The
axistence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be
avzilable, Therefore, In case of a history of recent losses the Company recognizes a deferred
tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficlent taxable termporary differences or there is
convincing other evidence that sufficent taxable profit will be avallable against which such
deferred tax asset can be reallzed, Deferred tax assets- unrecognized or recognized, are
reviewed &l gach reporting date and are recognized freduced to the extent that it is
probablefno longer prabable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized,

i Inventories
inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value after providing for
obsolesces and damages as under:

—

{i Faw and packing materials, stores and spares Al Cost on FIFOfweighted
including fuel Averagesbasis |
(i) Stock in process A&t Cost plus appropriate
related production
TRTR overhesds
(il Stock In trade and Finished Goods At Cost, plus appropriate
production overheads

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on first in first owt [FIFQ) basis.

Net realizable value Is the estimated seling price in the ordinary course of business, less
esrimated costs of compietion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

K.  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances also Include fixed deposits, margin money deposits, earmarked
balances with banks and other bank balances which have restrictions on repatriation.

short term and lguid investments being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in
value, are not incduded as part of cash and cash equivalents.

L. Statement of Cash Flows
Staterment of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and
financing acthvities.

Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect maethod, adjusting the profit
before tak exchuding exceptional items for the effects of:

(il changes during the period in inwen

ries and operating mpeth’rl_:n{;&.am payables;

transactions of 2 non-cash nature el -
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2024
1T} mon-cash ltems such as depreclation, provisions, unrealized foreign currency gains and
losses; and

fitil 2l other itern: for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows, Cash and
cash s2gubvalents {indeding bank balances]) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows
exclude items which are not available for general use as at the date of Balance Sheet.

M. Foreign currency translation
(i) The functional currency and presentation currency of the company is Indian Rupee.

(i) Transactions |0 currencles other than the company's functional currency are
racordad on initial recognition using the exchange rate at the transaction date

At each Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary ltems are reported wsing the closing
rate, Non-monetary items that are measurad in terms of historical cost in foreign currency are
not retranslated. Exchange differences that arlse on settlement of monetary items or on
reporting of monetary items at each Balance Sheet date at the closing spot rate are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise sxcept for:

A. exthange differences on foreign curféncy borrowings relating to  assets under
consbruction for future productive use, which are Included In the cost of those assets
when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings, and

8. ewchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign
currency risks.

N. Employee benefits
i, Defined bensfit obligations

(a) Post-employment benefits [Gratuity):
The liakility recognised in balance sheet in respect of gratuity (unfundad) is the pretent
value of defined benefit obligation at the end of reporting period less Fair value of plan
assets. The defined benefit cbligation Is calculated annually by actuaries using projected
unit credit method,

Remeasurement actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuanal assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly
in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained samings in the statement i
changes in equity and in the balance sheet,

(b} Other employee benefits:
The liabilities for earmed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period In which the employees render the related service. They are
therefore measured as present val
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of services provided by employees up to the end of reporing period using the projected
unit credit method,

Defined contribution plan:

Company pays contributions to provident fund, employee pension scheme and employes
state Insurance as per statutes/ amounts as advised by the Authorities. The Company has
no Turther obligations once the contribulions have been paid. The contributlons are
accounted for as defined contripution pian and the contributions are recognised as
employes benefit expense when they are due.

Short-term benefits:

Liabilities for salaries, including non-maonetary benefits that are axpected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of reporting perfod in which the employees
rendered the related senices are recognised in respect of employee’s service up to the end
of reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to be paid when the
labilities are settled. These fabilities are presented as current employee benefit

obligations in the balance sheet,
Provision and contingent liabilities

The Commpany sets up a provision when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event and it will probably require an outflow of resources to settie the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows al a pre-
tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of maney and the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting s used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of ime 8 recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired to
sotte the present obligation at reporting date, taking imo account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation

A dischosure for & contingent liability is made where there 5 a possible obligation that arises
from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one ar more unceriain fulure =wents not within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it Is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or where reliable
estimate of the ohligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis
of judgment of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at sach balance
sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent Assels
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial merts. Howeyver, these are disclosed
in the Director's report——.. [
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Q. Revenue recognition

(i} Revenue from operations

L

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods ar
zendces are transferred to the custormer at an amount that reflects the consideration the
company Is entitled In exchange for those goods or services,

Sale of poods

Generally, control Is transferred upon shipment of goods to the customer or when the
goods is made available to the customer, provided transfer of title to the custemer nccurs
and the Company has not retained any significant rishs of ownership or future oblipations
with respect to the goods shipped.

Consideration is gemerally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and 3
receivable is recognized when it becomes unconditional

In case of discounts, rebates, credits, price incentivies or similar terms, consideration are
determined based on its maost likely amount, which is assessed at each reporting period.

Rendering of services
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over time by measuring the progress
towards complate satisfaction of performance obligations at the reporting pericd.

Revenue & measured at the amount of consideration which the company expects to be
entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct goods or services to a customer as specified
in the centract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of thind parties {for example tanes
and duties collected on behalf of the government|, Conzideration is geperafly dus upon
satisfaction of performance obligations and a receivable is recognized when It becomas
unconditional.

In case of discounts, rebates, credits, price incentives or similar terms, consideration are
determined based on its most ikely amount, which is assessed at each reporting period

Other operational revenue

Other operational revenue regresents income earned from the activities incidental to the
business and is recognised when the right to receive the Income is established as per the
terms of the contract

(i} Other income

A

interest income is acorued on a lime basis by reference to the principal outstanding and
the effective interest rate.

Dividend income is sccounted in the period in which the rdght to recetve the same s
established.

Other itermns of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises
and it is probable that the ecanomic benefits will low to the company and the amount of

Ingome can be measured refiobly g, 2 DAD
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R.  Exceptional items

An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in order to
improve an understanding of the performance of the company is treated as an exceptional item
and the same |5 disclased in the notes to accounts.

5 Segment reporting

An operating segment (s a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to
transactions with any of the Company's other components, and for which discrete financial
information is avallabke. Operating segments are reported in 8 manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating declsion maker ('CODRM')

The Company's Board has identified the CODM who is responsible for financial decision making
and assessing performance. The Company has a single operating segment as the operating
results of the Company are reviewed on an overall basi< by the CODM.

T. Leasas

Ay igssew

The Company, 85 3 lessee, recognizes a3 right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing
arrangernents, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset The
determination ol whather an agreement is, or contains, a l2ase is based on the substance of the
agreement at the date of inception

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it Involves the use of
an identified asset and the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset and has right to direct the use of the identified asset.

Initial measurement

Lease Liability: At the commencement date. a Company measure the |ease liability at the
present value of the i=ase payments that are not paid at that date. The lease paymants shall
be discounted using incremental borrowing rate. Right-of-use assets: initially recognised at
cost, which comprises the Initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any |ease
payments made at of prior to the commencement date of the leass plus any initial direct
costs less any lease incentives,

Subseguent measurament

Lease Lizbility: Company measure the lease Hablility by (3) increasing the carrying amount to

raflact interest on the lease liability; (b) reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease
payments made, and [c} rermeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or
irase modifications. Right-of-use assats: ntly measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losse @ R-ight-nfouslq assets are depreciated from the
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commeancement date ona straight line basis over the shorter of the kease term and wseful

life of the under lying assel,

Impairment:
Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes In
circumstances

indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment
testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to seil and the
value in-use) s determined on an individeal asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets in such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit [CGU) to which the asset
belongs.

Short term Lease or Low Value Lease

Short term |ease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less.
A fease that contains @ purchase option is not a short-term lease. Low value lease is for
which the underbying asset is of low value. if the company elected to apply short term
leasefLow Value Lease, the lessee chall recognise the lease payments associated with those
leases as an expense on either a straight-line baszis over the lease term or another
systematic bBasis. The lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis s more
representative of the pattern of the lesaee’s benefit

Transition to ind A5 116

Ministry af Corporate Aftairs ("MCA"] through Companies (Indisn Accounting Staridards)
Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment
Rules, has notified Ind A5 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17
lagtes, and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure. of leases for both lessees and lessors. it
introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. The Company has
atdopted Ind A5 116, effective annual reporting period beginning 1st April, 2019 and applisd
the standard prospectively to its leases.

U Eamings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or [oss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year.

Dilyted earnings per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable tn
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving hasic earnings per eqguity share and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been Bsued upon conversion of all dilutive potential eguity
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V. Standards iszued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards] Amendment Rules, 2023, This notification has resulted into amendments in the
following existing accounting standards which are applicable to company from April 1, 2023

I, Ind A5 107 = Financial Instrument

]| Ind AS 169 — Financial Instrument
L ind A5 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers
IV, Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

Y.  Ind AS 34 = Interim Financial Reporting

Application of above standards s not expected to have any significant impacl on the
company's fimancial statements.
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[ in: Lakhs])

Ay a3 ManchtERE  Ba g E1" Sarch, 0T

L5 Sy
1E 56 ST
oy = ot —
AR5 R
LT f L]
_—
Dadrres] Tax Assets
Aetated Lo Gratoity & Legve Ercdsfomen 14,53
Reated bo Unabiorbed Depreclatian & lasses. e ]
TOTAL {A) 159,65
Deebarred Tas Liability
Related to Naad asoeny T -
TOTAL {B) 13777 z
Deterred Tax Assecs (Fet) (48] 158 -
I ENTCREIES
Raw Matedai o ARH] 5.4
Bapei-in-Pracese Mz A
Finithed Goads A5 43,74
Sa0res, Spares & Fusl 24150 99,00
TOTAL E 434,33
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Receivables comsidensd good © Unseoured LA 8506
(racie Becaivables - Credd moaied ~ “
9260 &6.06
L P oretgion Bud Trade Recesablas - =
TETAL 2600 6. 06
Inchsded in abovr Receivables amount dus from Holding Company B0 aa 5
Trade Receivabda :plnlﬂl'.dl.di
Qutstanding from Sue date of payment
Pamicakars -
Mot due :Emnﬂr:[ '"::' > 1-3 year » B year
s ot Isi March 3009
B iderad prati] oL TS - - "
As at st March 2023
Mrdisputed Trade Recehabile-pondilened pood AE,08 - . = =
CASH B CASH ECRNVALENTS
Balenes vl Banks L0 417
Cash on Hand i 006
FOTAL 334 [ %]
——— p—
OTHER CLURRERT FENAKCIAL ASSETS
Cagetal Advanous VALY LR ]
GET Befund Raceivablp MLET
Amugnce (0 Empiciyees s a3
TOTAL 2HE.EL 23529
TR
Sl b o e,
Jre R
e v
HIE ,I'E
NN
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SANGAN VENTURES LIVITED

CARBEN] TAH ASCETS {NET}

Badwance taw B 1045705 Refund Recivabile (Net]
TOTAL

CITHEN CLMAERNT AESETS

Audvahi e aga ) Sipplie
Advance bo Employees (For Bapenses)
Balances with Reverwa Rutharing]G5T)

Frepaid Expense:
TOTAL

EQUTY SHARE CAPITAL
Asthvorised Share Capitak

250000000 Dguity share [Preyvious Vear 2,50,00,000)

of T 10 wach

izsued, Subscribed and Pad Up:

1,15, #0004 Equity share {Prewiows Year 119300000 of

10 gEch fuly paid ue
TOTAL

Terns ard Rights Fitached w Fyuity Shars

i i Lakks)

Az at 31sy Masch, 2004 Asan 306 March 3033

62 08

LR 093
A033 BS5
Ll
e 33300
14,68 1140

_613.86 LY )
2,500.00 250000
iimﬂ gm
1,157.00 1157400
1,157.0 1137.00

Each hoider af Equity Shares ks entilied 1o cre vote pér share, In the seert of Bguidation of the Comgany, the haldesy 5F Bguity Shares will be entitied
b0 reclvE nemiaining wssets of the Cornpeny, after distribution of alt preferential amaurty. The distribotics will be in progortion o the pursker of Eeiiity
Shares held by the sharenalders. There ks na restriction an disteibution of dividend, Mowever, sme s sebilec 1o the sppeovsl of the sharsbaldert in the

Annus Genesal Meating.

Recanctiision of numbser of shares oustanding al the begirming and end of the year

Balance af the beginning of mee yar
Al Shaves Fagied Muing the yesr [Mas |
Balsree ot the and of the year

Sharsholders holding mers thien 5% share in the Company

Hamu of Ive Shamhalder  Bescenkage of Holding

L. Sengam {indéa] Lemited
TOTAL

Dotail of shares beld by Fromoter snd Promoters Group:
Name of the ghareholder _ Perceniago of Halding

{Roers)

L Sangam [dnpia] Limded
raTaL

LT HER ECHNTY

‘acuTithes Premium

Balance 21 1he beginning of the woar
Addithon during the year

Balare ot the end of the year

Raesinad taming

Balyrse 4l the bepnnng of the wae
Add: Proht’ (Loss) for the year
Less: Approprizgions

Transferrpd (0 Geaapial Resarie
Bafsrcn @t thew and of the year

Diher Comprehensive incoms
Balance ai the beginning of the year
Anidion durng the year

Balanes &t tha wnd of the yeer

Corporate Gudranies from Helding O,
TOTAL

(105

1,15, 70,008 73,500,500
. 42,70,000
113, 7,000 1,18,70,000
Mo, of Shanes Pes. ol Sharey
—_ LIS L1300
1,19, 70,000 1,15, 70,000
Bz, of Sharey o, of Shpres
_—Llsmon 1,13, 70,000
1,19, 71, 200 1,19, 78,001
271511
- 2,735,01
2,775.11 FEF R T
(368,25} {27.75)
256,06 {321 ag]
[#3-17) [pem-ze)
(F ES
LR 01l
{a8.40) o1}
{fﬁ?‘n . D10.84
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{% in Lakhs]

SANGAM VENTURES LIWVITED A Bt Tiss BMarch 004 Ay et Fist bfarch. 2003

b and furpose of Other Resenses Other Equaity

Secuwitial Pramium
Balance of Sscuity Premium consat of pramssen an bsue of shane ove 18 Teos vales The balance will be utiised for ssup nf fully paid Bonus sharess,

buy hack of By own shane 35 pev provisons of the Corpenies Act, 2003,

Fameasurament of delined benedn pans

Remeaigrements of defired bonefit plans represants tha follrsing & oo ind 4510 Emploves Benefits:

dcnural Gaing and losses

Tha rebum on plan assets, exciuding @mounis incuded in net interest on the net defined banefit lahiinysssetl; and

fny chiarge i the effert of thi 3556t ceiling eaciuding amounts included im st nterest on the net delined benafit Bability (o)

BORADWINGS

Secued

Term Loaris froem Sanks

Moupeee Loraia 5,799.58 1.587.31
TOTAL 5,799 L537.31

Tierm Loan from Bank &= securad by s equilabi: imavtgage by depes of Gile deeds in fetgedt of all mmowakile propesies aml hypothecation ol the
entlre movesble propedties of The company, bath presect and future. Thi above Teem Loan bz fumher secured by personal gurarentes of S gnuag
Fend Diecior of Sangem vesture Limited, Shri 5.0 Modan! Divsctor of Hoddieg Campaey and Corparsie peerantee of Holding Company.

Thara s e dilaull in ropaymant acmteresd of sy leans on due dates.

Terimh Laans bom Banks & Fnoncal Institutions

MNaharg nf Yaarod | O/ Amount R
Mima of Bank Loan Sasictinn Iri laes Clrrrert Matuniy Bt aima ks

T i & repayable
In 32 step up quarTeity
CANARA Bang Tarm Loan | 202233 5,799.50 0 ifrilabrmEniy
mmmesdieg from
300062024

LEASE LIABWLITIES
Leager Ll abiliny {Rufisr Mot Na:- d5)
TOTAL

37,52

o
[

1

EEROVISIONS
Prowision For Leave Encashimem

4

o TAK

Daferied Tas Lability
Felatod bo fpd assbls
TOTAL (&) x

&
i

iz
Deferred Tan Assels
Redated 1o Gratuiby & leave Encashmen = 167
Raiated to Unabsarked Depracislos & s
Reabest 10 Disall caans wiy 40 5ia)
TOTAL (B} LEF

Darterred Tax Linkiling {sed) (A-5) - A

El|

ROTAWINGE
Sanpred

Lodres reparyabie on Demand from Banks

Cusrant BAatunties of Long Teemy Dbl 20
TOTAL 90,00
AEASE LLARILITIES

Laasg Ly |Raker mote Mo ;- 45) 49
TOTAL 1,49
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FANGAM VENTURES LIWITED

() Votal sutstanding dues of micno anbefprisas and small sser prises
(8] Total owhitanding dins of craditnes oiher than mitra enterprizes and small entprprices

TOTAL

Faryable to holding company Towanis perchmse of goods

Dwes 10 Micro, Small & Medwm Enlerprizes:

(% in Laikhs)

Ay ot Bivk March B0T4 A% 3t 315t Masch, 2023

e Bipares Pave been disclosad on the Basis of informations received from supoliers who have regetened thamssies unter the Wiem, Small end
Midim [mterprises Develooment Aoy, 206 (MEMED Act, 2006} #ndos besed on the infarmaian seaitabie wilh the company. Further, no snterest

during the wear has been paid or payabls wder the provisons of Lhe MESMED Act J00E.

The prncipalamount 3nd 1 e st due therapn remaining anpaid
tn wny vpglies at the endd of each acoounting yess

- Frincipal amou At doe o macrd ot small enterpaises®

- Interest dus on Shoee

15 amount of interes paid by The boyes in bemrs of section b6 oF the
koo, Small and Modiue Entorgdies Diro loprseet Act, 2006 (27 of
POE]L aleng with Tivé amcunt af the payment made to the supphar
beyond the sppomted day dudng sach accounting vear

The amount of intenést due snd payable fo- the perios of dalay in
miking prymsnat (which hasbeen pakd but bepond the appoisted gy
during the year) but sithowt adding ik inkenest specified under the
Mk ray, Smialf and Miedhesn Batecprises Devdopment Act, 200€;

The amaunt of ingerest aoeruad snd rememing ungaid at the end oi

e Bordumbeg year

T amoont of funther interest ey due and pawabibe sven in
the sucoeeding years, wntl such dage when the terest dues shave
arg ciualy paid (o the smal enierprse, for the purpose of
fEsaflowance of » deductible exponditiing snder section 73 of the
Micrn, Srmall and Misdium Enterprises Develapmert Agt, 1006

Trade Payable Agsing Scupduls
g

Less thae 1 year- Undsputed

Hither ihan PASSAE

Less than 1 year- Uncispones
1-2 ymars -LUingisputed

-3 e ars -Ungsputed

Mers than 1 iears - Blspaded
Total

DTHER FIRANCIAL LIABIUTIES

Credfors for Caphal Bxpendhure
Sacarity Depasits

Uittty towarnds Safl s Wk
Lig&iiittias for Fxpenses

TOTAL

QTHER CURBENT LAABILITIES

Sanany Daai
TOTAL

EROVISICRY

Praviskons for Employes Berafits
Graluy

Lotk Enlashrmank

5424 7.8
253198 40
2,586.12 TLE
2,080.99 e

54,24 T

58,34 738
2,531.00 8

058
158623 Trich

f5.40 2B E

166 515

LIS g

57 im,

— A

735 1.1

728 .19

-
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SANGAM VENTURES LMAITED

HEVENLE FROM OFERATIONS

Zale of Prodictsf Imctirs faim Servces
TOTAL

CITHER IMCOMAE

Inferest ncome on Foanclal A55ats an anortized cost
fazim Others

[Hhas Man-Dasrating Income
Renr Neceved
TOTAL

CArST OF MATERSALS CORGUMED

Feaeae Pelarbor bl O
Corduinplicn of Dyes & Chamicals

Fanished Goces
Witrk-in-Pregreis

(INCREASE] f DECREASE B INVENTORY

EMFLOYEE BENEFTS EXPENEE

Salees and \Wages

Contributon io Provident snd Obsr Punds
Staff Wolfars Expenses

TOTAL

MENAHLE COSTS

inberes: Expevaes
Crther Bormowing Cost

TOTAL

Mt of interest capitalised (Refir noss 3}

DEFRECIATION AND ARORTESATION EXPENGES
Dapiwcation 30 Tamghle Asceis

Aepmeartisatee of intangibils Sssets
TOTAL

POWER & FLIEL

Pawer & Cupl Fxpances
TETaL

% Im Lakhs)

H23-14 ROEE-23
i BN A2 .73
DT, 8]
a3
L5
108 :
2,185.68 P
300,10 .50
L5618 2am
5113 e 1
AL 437
1,875.78 266.05
22231
43.74 -
J66R.06 .
{809.73] 286051
Bk 38,56
E ) 3.25
33 0z
1,101.08 4355
8082 .31
i3 i
FEa. Tl 29,508
g
358
sar.sd [ rR ]
158
549,51 :I.Hﬁ
J30.15
2ER. I8
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RANGAM VENTURES LMITED

&, M uischering Fxpenses
Sloeed B Spares Coreamed
Pecking Materiad Consumed
Frot=ssing aad Job Chazzas
Repaits To - Plaat & Machineny
Repais To * Sullding

Repaiy To : Othary

Bdise Mamufarfuring fapanses
Fub Total [A)

B Admitnistraties Exparses

Rent [inciuding shiwt of i dae renil

Rotas & Tiwes

Payrnisnt ta Audtars - Matotory Aude Foes
- Reamihursemead of Erpieses

Telephone & Podage

Traweling & Convayance

Frinteg & Gtatanery Exgemies

Legal & Prodessional Fees

B ilinrous Dxpunses

In=umance Fremium

Suh Total (1)

L. Seling & Distriuliom Exps raes
Freiged, Doirgd and Crher Sedling Expaiss
Suty Twitad i |

TOTAR LB}

CNTHER. COMPREHENSIVE [MCOME

Itz s that will not be redass®ed s prafil or loss
Apmegsuremant ol dalfissd banelf plan:

Tarad

EARMINGS PEA SHARE (B8]

fet Frefin/ [Logs) after tan as pes S2atement of Feod and Lods sttributable ko Equity Sharshnlders
Lt Pacmplionsd ipems

Nel ProfitiLods) sfer Excepranal ltems

Wisghlud Avdrage number of equaty shares wied a5 dendminaLor for calouliting EPS (Hos. |

Basic and Di#ted Esrmng pev share jim £

Face Vdie per aiuity share [In 3§

i% en Lakhs)
BEa-34 TET-¥
165 i 478
4413 .30
[ ) -
1538 .ED
GOt .03
L
ia 3.85
235,98 L
oY e
s !
[iF -] L3%
s fu ke
i Doz
4§43 155
L3l
L% 25
473 13y
pa.0f 151
16,06 41
176,08 262
i 141
145 LAl
[ L] ﬂl—g'
453 ol
[_i!lj S E]
Hab06 [341.48)
P T [Z41.48]
1,35, #0000 H1,35,753
pi- 4.2
1000 L0000




SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
MOTES TO THE EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2024

39, RES LIRED DER 5E 22 E M SMALL D MEDM

ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT.2006

Amount (% in Lakhs)
m m A! atp
31" March, 2024 | 31* March, 2023

The principal amount and the interest due therson remaining
unpaid B any supplier as at the and of each accounting year
Principal amaunt due ta micro and srall enterprises® 54.24 7.38
- Interest due on above
The amount of interest pald by the buyer In terms of Section -
16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the
paymenl made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during sach accounting year.
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006
The arwsunt of interest sccrued and remaming unpaid at the
end of each accounting year.
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable
aven in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest due as ahove are actually paid to the small enterprise
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
_under Sectlon 23 of the MSMED Act 2006,

The figures have been disclosed on the basis of information received from suppliars who have
registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act, 2006) andfor hased on the information available with the company. Further, no
interest during the year has been paid or payable under the provisions of the MSMED Act, 2006,

4. D SURE OF TED P TRAMN M5 PL TTOIN 24 D PARTY
DISCLOSLIRES”

A. Detalls of Related Parties
1. Key Management Persoringl | Shri Vinod Kumar Sodani | Managing Director)

Shri Anurag Soni (Director]
shri Nikhilesh Rajpurohit (Company Sacretary)

R
2. Holding Company s Sangam (India) Limited ;m




SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 20249
B. Disclosure of related party transactions:
__Amount (% in Lakhs)

Mature of 023-24 2022-23
Sr.mo. | transactionfrelationship/major | Relationship

parties Amount Amount
1| Purchase of Material §

M/s Sangam (India) Limited Holding Company 2281 36 338.03
2 Purchase of Services

M/s Sangam [India) Limited i-lohing Company 282.00 778
3 Sale of Goods

M/s Sangam [India) Limited Holding Company 4557.20 94.57 |
4 | Sale of Raw Materials —

M/s Sangam {India) Limited Holding Company - 8.07
5 | sale of Trial Run Production : =

M/s Sangam iIndia) Limited Holding Company - 26.72
6 | Lease Liability Payments

/s Sangam (India) Uimited Holding Company I 2.75 513
7 Company Secretary ' _ - - - 1

| | Shri Nikhilesh Rajpurohit Key Mariagerial Persannel 0.38 -

C. Amount due to/from related parties:

5., | Nature of St 2023-24 | 202223
transactions/relationship/major parties Amount Amount
1 | Trade & Other Receivables
M= Sangam (India) Limited Holding Cormpany 876.30 44,40
| Trade Payable i g i
| M5 Sangam (India) Limited Holding Company = 244498 | 208.81 |
gL BILITIES AND COM ENTS

: Amount (% in Lakhs)

_{}Contingent Liabilities: 2023-24 | 2022-23

(a) Guarantees:
Outstanding Bank Guarantees {Excluding Financial Guarantees) - -

{}Commitments

(@) In respect of Capltal Goods imported at the concessional rate | 1187.03 1028.09
of duty under the Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme,
the company has export obligations which is required to be
met at the different due dates before 315 March, 2029 |n the
event of non-fulfilment of these export obligations, the
company will be hihiﬁnﬂv custom duties and penaliies, as
applicable, P =5 b,




RAMNGAM VENTLAES LIMITED
Fpzes an financial sratements for the pear spded 357 March, T4

A3 EmtPUOYEF B ENERTS

Thee Company conbilades ba the lolissmy gost-emplomient dafiead bevedil plars o inde.
Dufined Comiribaton Plang:

Thie Comprany meioes conyririoes owans Drovident fursd 60 & Sefined sonnbetion retirmmesd benetit plan hor guathying smployess, Under the
glan. e Company ks cogoined Lo oantrikete & apecFed percentage of payraoll cas ba the etremen) benedtt plan oo Tend she henelis

{% i Lakhs}
Far the year ended Fior thia ‘yaar anded
3™ Marck, 4 1™ Wtarch, J0cy
Cordribubion b govarwment Prosident Fand 342 1.5

Definesd Benedd Plan

T Campany pravides far gratuity for emplogos s India e per e Payinend of Gratulby &, 1972, Employees who ane s contiisaus seracs fod @
o of Syears are eligible for sratetty. The amiunt of gratulty navabla an redinemientfermination s the aenpleyees bt drawn bssic silary per
month rompubd peopartianately b 15 days satary mulbiplied for the numbier of years o sendes.

Ddbee= barg Lifn amploges banaft plans
Lompaasanad absenies
Ewerry eonployes (5 anlitied (o paid lepie 23 per the company's pelidiow. The employsses are abowad 16 aves leave and ey fonwand & specilfled

ik of dirgd, Uir Larme is encashable durng the werdees cerod and at the deme ot crpaFatian from the company o retieemant, whichever i aariisr,

The: meosi recent @0usra vahation of plin assets and the presanl vafue of the definad bendfit chiigation for Erafuity wene carried ol a5 31 31 March
S The presemt value of the defined hienefd obligaiors smnd the rolmed comant sesvicn el and pasd service COME wWere Fessured e g the
Prajected Unit Credit Methad

Baged on the achuarial vehation citained In thiy respe, the following tabie s sl The siatus of the grateEy plan 3ad The amounts recognosed in

the Company’s nancial geisments 35 atbalwnen shoer dars:
(s Lakhy)
Gratuity Leawe srvi bt
B" March, | 31" March, | 1" March, | 30 Marck,
i ook ] fuik: ) 23
Ha.48 5.66 2190 4,51
- : 10z E
b4 &R 566 DLEE 251

Based fn Ui dctuaiil ieport slhough there is BParcacioh of clrent and non corrend BB, byt die ip conservate spproach and dats sonsistency
with kalding company all llabdios treated &5 dheet tecm far the balance sheet pungainr

Flam asseis L,
Partizulars 31"March, 37034 31" March, 2023
Fuenif trafiatgess by inaurer NI 1ogrs
SRR o0 100ns
AoTusrial asuEnEong
Thie Sofioateg aetre IN8 PrinCips| SciuerEl ssseations at e reportig dake lespressed 25 weghned Avoermped),

[Xin Laichs]
Particidars 14" Miasch, 2024 31" March, 2823
Deccul rate ekl FAR%
Experied rabe 4 fulsts salany
WECrERsE 5.50% 55
Mloitay 100K of LA bl [0 - 1) L

PSS PR RTETE TUllre moctality Fave been Based i paibfched catstics and martality tabdes




SANGAMA VENTURES LiIKITED
Hoies o finsncial stavernents bor the year ended 317 March, 2039

0 Semditvity anatyss

Reasonahly possible changss ot the reporting date to oog of the relnan! artuadlah Jssumpions, Balding otker astumptians constant, would have
afteciad itw defined bemafit obligatian by the amolrts shown below

Gratuity Lemve Encashment
Particalars 1" March 2024 31" Wiaech 1023 31" March 2004 31" atarch 2023
Increase | Decreade | Incremse | Dscrease | Increase | Decresss Intresse Dacreasa
JB3 554 135 T.d7 258 3.24 .1 106
Expecied fale of fulure salary
i L e 961 B Fay .82 111 L 108 179

Sensitivibies due o morality & wiitdrawals are insgnllicant & henceignared. Senstivities as to rate of inflstion, £ate of incresse of persons In
payment, rate of increass af parsions before retirement & lile expeclancy sre rat applcable being 2 lump sum benaft an retiremsnt,

hihaugh the analysis dors not take account of the full distribotion of cash Hows expected under the plan, |t does provide an approsimation of the
sensFhity of the assumotions shown

E. Desgriphion of fisk Exocsures:
Wakisiony are based on ceraim assumations, sehich are dynarse in patwife and vacy over B As such company i enposed 1o vaous ek 8 bollow

K] Salary increases- Actual salany incroases will incragse the Flar's Rability, Inoezse ir salary incroasa rate assumpmsan in future ualestions will ssa
incrause the Rabiity,

Bl Investnsent Bisk - f Plan (s funded then assets lablities masmatch B actual investment reburm on assets lowar than ihe dEooent rate - asumed st the
fast valustion dete cen impact the llabifiog.

€ Discoient Rede - Reduchion in decound rate In subsequent saluagong @6 increass e plan's Babddcy,
O Morkality & disability - Achsal deathc & divab@ity cages proving lower or higher than assumed e the valustian cen mgac the igbsdiies,

E] withdrawals - Actusl withdrawa proving higher o [ower than asswmend withdrawals and change of withdrawsl ratos ar adhseguent valugtions can in

F.  Expected mastunity analysis of the undiscoued graquity bensfits (s asfalloas % in Ladhs]
’P:rr-uhn As ab 31" Marsh, 2004 Ax w2 31" March, 3033
{Duration of defined benefit payments
[Lass than L year ; z
[Butwaun 1-2 yEar 113 .
Bekween 35 pears 983 0.25
Chuer § years 203.20 112
Total 116.24 137

Thee wesghited average dararsdn of tha defined berefit plan shigatian o2 the end of the reporting percd i 15 vears /
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

NE !Eg ; 5 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

Operating Segment

Based on the management approsch as defined in IND AS 108 — Operating Segments, the Chief
Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") evaluates the company’s performance and allocates resources
based on an analysis of various indicators of business segment/s in which the company operates. The
Company is primarily engaged In the business of textile manufacturing which the management and
CODM recognise as the sole business segment. Hence disclosure of segment-wise information is not
required and accordingly not provided.

44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUES A EMENT:
Eair value measuraments Hierarchy

Amount (% in Lakhs)

As at 317 March, 2024 [ As at 31° March, 2023
Carrying Lewel | Carryl I
Particulars Amount | ovel 1| Levelz | FEIEL T VO] level1 | Level2 | Level3
lal Assets: '
At Amertized Cost
Other non-current 1656 - 543 -
financial assets
Trade receivablis 926.01 . 45,06 = =
Cash and cash 3.34 - 4.23
equivalents —
Bank balances other - - -
‘than above s
| Other current 22661 235,20 :
financial assets |
116952 - -| 39492 | = § =
_ Financial Liabilities —
_At Amortized Cost =
Borrowings-Non 5799 58 S 2 - 15873 | -
Current % 1]
Lease Liabilities- 34.04 ¥ s 37.52 |
Mon Current
| Pravision for Leave 2102 & 3 = . .
Encashment — Man = =
Current
 Boeriwings - 290.00 - - - -
| Current |
| Lease Liabilitles 45 - - - 31.25%
Current
Trade payables 258633 i - | ¥TER -
Other cufrent 264.58 - - | 102,33
financial habilities -
5001.99 -

¥
(L-
of,

A LR
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R
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TOD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31¥ MARCH 2024

Level L: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes
listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all
equity instruments {inciuding bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the
cinsing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example,
traded bonds, aver-the counter derlvatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in
level 2

Level 3; If one or more of the significant inputs s not based on observable market data, the
imstrument is included (n level 3, This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
- Credit risk;
- Uguidity risk: and

I Risk management framewark
The Company's board of directors has overall responsiblity for the establishment and
oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The board of directors has
established the processes to ensure that executive management controls risks through the
mechanism of property defined framewori.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the nsks faced
by the Company, to set approprigte risk limits and cantrals and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed by the board annually to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training
ard management standards and procedures, alms to maintain a disciplined and constructive
control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

il Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss te the Company if a customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument Fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Company’s recelvables from customers,

The Management impact analysis shows eredit risk and impact assessment as low.
Trade and other receivables

The Company’s esposure to credit risk s influenced mainly by the individual characieristes of
each customer. However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31® MARCH 2024

risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which
customers operate,

The Company’s Management has established a credit policy under which each new custamer s
analyzed individually for creditworthiness before the Company's standard payment and

delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company's review includes market check,
industry feedback, past financials and external ratings, if they ar= available, and in some cases
bank references.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit
losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The management uses a simplified approach
for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables.

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of
each customer. However, management also considers the factors that may Influence the credit
risk of its customer base, Including the default risk of the industry and country in which
customers operate,

The gross camrying amount of trade receivables is ¥ 926.01(Lakhs) (31st March 2023 -
RS. 456.06 Lakhs).

During the period, the Company has made no write-offs of trade recelvables. & default on a
financial asset is when counterparty fails to make payments as per negotiated credit terms.
The Company has not made any Provision for logs allowance.

Liquidity rick
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficuity in meeting the obligations
assoclated with its financial llabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset: The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, 25 far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the cash flows generated from operations to meet oaligations when due and to
tlose out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the
Company's treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avallability under committed
credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liguidity position comprising the
cash and cash eguivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is generally carried out in
accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. In addition, the Company’s liquidity
management policy involves projecting cash flows and considering the fevel of lquid assets
necassary to meet these, munlmﬁng balance sheet Hqulidi‘l"g' ratlos agatnst internal and external

regulatory requireme




SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

{a) Maturities of financial liabilities
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial Habilines at the reporting
date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and exclude contractval interast payments and
the Impact of netting agreements.

Amauni (%10 Lakhs)

| Carrying Amount Contractual cash Aows s
Particulars Within 1 Maore than
31" March.2024 | Total s 1-1,:1-em Syears
' Mon-derlvative financial = i
liabilities iy =it _— =
Barrowings-Non Current 579253 | 5799.58 426000 |  3%39.58 |
Lease Liabilities-Mon Current | A4.04 34.04 - 1740 1k A4
Prowvision for Leave Encashment 203 21.02 ‘10z
= Mir Currond B i
Lease Liabilities Current _348| 343|349 2 =
Borrowings- Currents 290.00 | 290,00 18000 I
Trade payables 2586.22 | 2586.22 | 2586.22 -
Ciher current FEnancial 26458 | 2R4.58 264,58 =
liabilities —sk
Total non-derivative B998.93 | BAT77.93 | 3144.29 31298.42 556,07
liabilities
Arnount (% in Lakhs)
_Carrying Amount Contractual cash flows "
Particulars - 3 Within 1 More thar
31™ March,2023 | Total e 1-5 years e
Non-derlvative financial %
liabilities . 2
Borrowings-Hon Current _ 158731 | 1587.31 1587.31 -]
Lease Liabilities-Man Current 317,52 3752 . 2012 17.40
Lease Liabilites: Currant 325 3,25 E fiv L -
Bormowings- Currents g | - g . R i
Trade payables 27158 | 27158 27158 o]
Dther current financial 310233 | 3102.33 | 310233 T
| liabilities il e = ks
Total non-derivative 50411.95 | R001.99 237716 LED7.4% 17.30
| liabilities

The inflows/ (outflows) disclosed in the above tible represent the contractual undiscounted cash
flows relating to dertvative financial abilities held for risk management purposes and which are ot

usLiafly chosed
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

The interest payments on variable interest rate loans in the table above reflect market forward
interest rates at the reporting date and these amounts may change as market interest rate change

i,

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices-such as foreign exchamge rates and
interest rates-will affect the company's income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The company uses
derivatives like forward contracts to manage market risks on account of foreign exchange. All
such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Risk Management
Committees.

Currancy risk

The company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,
primarily with respect to the USD and small exposure in EURO. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commerdial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the company’s functional currency. The risk is measured through a forecast
of highly orobabie forelgn currency cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the
wolatility of the cash Flows of highly probable forecast transactions by hedging the foreign
exchange inflows on regular basis. Currency risks related to the principal amounts of the
Company's foreign currency payables have not been hedged using forward contracts.

In respect af other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, the
Company’s policy is to ensure that its nat exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or
selling toreign currencies at spot rates when necessary to address short-term Imbalances,
Exposure to currency risk

The summary quantitative data about the company’s exposure to currency risk as reported to
the management of the company is as follows

{Armount in Lakhs)

Particulars Ag at 317 March, 2024 As at 31" March,2023
— EUR | WUSD EUR UsD
Financial Instruments = . —
_Trade Payables == ; {0.27) - 31.58| 0.10
Sensitivity analkysis

A reasonably possible strengthening [weakening) of the ® against all currencies at 31% harch,
would have affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign
currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. Thls analysis

s

assumes that all ather 'UHHHHE'S, in particular interest rates, remain constant. 25754 i,
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SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2024

Amount (% in Lakhs)

Parctiodos 1 Profit or Loss
Strengthening Weakening

31" March, 2024 :

EUR [1% maovernant) (0.24) .24

USD (1% moverment) .

31% March, 2023 =

EUR (1% rmovemant) 25.20 {25.20)

USD (1% moverment) 0.08 {0.08)

45. DISCLOSURE UNDER IND AS 116 “LEASES”

The Company has lease contract for building used in its operations. Lease of Building have

lease term of 10 years.

Amount recognized in Statement of profit or joss

Arounl {2 In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Depreciation of Right of use Assets 4.37 1.38
Interest Expenses on lease liabilities 2.76 0.97

Maturity Pattern of lease liability
Finance Lease discounted
Amount (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Less than 1 year 3.25 3.25
1-5 Years 17.40 D1 |
More than 5 years 16.64 17.40
Movement of Lease Liahility
Arnount (% in Lakhs)
Particulars _ 2023-24 202223
As at 1% April, 2023 40.77 . =
Additions - 4180 |
Accretion of Interest .76 097
Paymint 6.00
As at 317 March,2024 37.53
Current Lease Liability 3.49
34.04

| Non Current Lease Liability Tl




SANGAM VENTURES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31® MARCH 2024

46,

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ON GOING CONCERN BASIS

The company has not earmed operating profits in current year and expects situations to
improve significantly over the period. The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s
Sangam {India} Limited and is incorporated with the objective of Manufacturing of seamless
readymade garments. The company mainly buys products from the holding company and
selis it through network of dealers {online and offline) all over the India. The company is
presently fully funded by M/s Sangam India Limited and the holding company is committed to
infuse additional funds and to provide reasonable credit lines to the company. The nature of
Industry is such that losses/ low profits are incurred in initial years till Brand is fully set up.
Based on the increase in the sales, response from the dealers and holding company's support,
the management is confident of substantial increase in turnover and operating profits in near
future. Hence, the financial statements are prepared on going concern basis.

47. Additional Regulatory Requirements as required under Schedule Il of the Companles Act,

2013

a
b.

Title deeds of all immovable properties are held on the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
during the year.

The Company has not given loan or advances in nature of loans to promoters, directars, KMPs
and the related parties which is repavable on demands or without specifying any terms of
period of repayrment.

There is no proceedings initiated or pending against the group for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions {Prahibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder.

The Company is not declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender,

As informed by the Management , there are no transactions with companies struck off under
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 by the
company during the year and there are no outstanding balance as on 315t March, 2023 with
any struck off companies

There are no charges or satisfactions of charges which are yet to be registered with Registrar
of Companies beyond the statutory period.

There is no investmant made by the company in other companies. Hence, there is no
compliance reguired on the number of layers prescribed under clause (B7) of section 2 of the
Act read with Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entities,
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behall of the group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or [il) provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the URtimate Beneficiaries,

The Company has not received any fund from any person or entities, inciuding foreign entities
(Funding Party] with the understanding that the company shall (i} directly or indirectly lend or

invest in other persons-ar-antities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the ;




Funding Party (Utimate Beneficiaries) or {ii} provide any guarantee, securnity ar the like on
behalf of the Liltimate Beneficiaries.
k. The Company has not surrendered or disciosed as income or the previously unrecorded

income and related assets during the year in the tax assessments which are not recorded in
the books of accounts of the company.

L. The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currenty during the
financial year,

48. In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of
loans, advances and other current assets whether debit or credit in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated In the Balance-Sheet and
provision for all known iabilitles has been made,

49. APPROVAL OF AINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directars on (5" May, 2024,

50. PREVIOUS YEAR'S FIGURES
Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with
the current year's classification/disclosure.

51. RATIO ANALYSIS
Attached Behind

As per our report of even date

For: O.P, Dad & Co.
Chartersd Accountants
[Firm Registration No. 002330C)

For and on bahalf of the Board

'S Lad

=
W o _-““1'_:?\\ [V.K. Sadani) (Anurags
(% | el Managing Director Direcfor
Nz 3 %y g.' (DIN D0403740] (DIN 03407094)
g, ot
{Abhishek Dad) s EW
Partner o Al
Membership No. 409237 e ™y p
UDIN: 244092 3TBKEYZS2056 A Nikhilesh Rajpurohit
Place: Bhilwara (5.R. Dakhera) Company Secretary

Date: 099 May, 2024

Chief Financial Officer
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